
Agenda of the City and Borough of Juneau 
Historic Resources Advisory Committee 

Regular Meeting – March 2, 2022 
Zoom Webinar Meeting 

https://juneau.zoom.us/j/88172959248 

or: 
1-253-215-8782

Webinar ID: 881 7295 9248 

MEMBERS 

Name Attendance 

Zane Jones 

Shannon Crossley 

Shauna McMahon 

Gary Gillette 

VACANT 

Sarah Hieb 

Olivia Lihou 

Dorene Lorenz 

Chuck Smythe 

I. Call to Order
II. Approval of Agenda
III. Minutes -
IV. Public Comment
V. Juneau Townsite Project Update
VI. Valentine Building – Canopy input
VII. Committee Comments
VIII. Adjournment

Next Meeting – April 6, 2022 

STAFF 

Name Attendance 

Beth McKibben 

Niko Sanguinetti 

Scott Ciambor 

https://juneau.zoom.us/j/88172959248


From: Shannon Crossley
To: Beth McKibben
Cc: Zane Jones; Scott Ciambor; Sean Boily
Subject: Valentine Building Canopy Color Options
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:17:29 PM
Attachments: colors for PSX 700[23467].pdf

EXISTING.tif
NWA-2002 VALENTINE BLDG CANOPY_PERMIT A2.1.pdf

EXTERNAL E-MAIL: BE CAUTIOUS WHEN OPENING FILES OR FOLLOWING LINKS

Good afternoon!
 
The Valentine Building canopy project was a pre-development grant NorthWind Architects worked
on last year, and we have been asked to help select the steel color for the metal and glass canopy we
designed. Our inclination is to maintain the historically white flashing color, to stay with the
Valentine’s current color pallet without trying to match the red or warm beige. We are not required
to obtain consent on a color choice, NorthWind wanted to ask HRAC what their suggestion would be
to involve them with the process. (Light or dark, white or black, or use color.)
 
For Beth to put into the packet and presentation, I have attached several photos, the design of the
new canopy and the color chart.
 
From the design standards “7.21 Use colors and materials that are compatible with the overall
design of the building. • Canopy materials shall reflect the style and character of the building. • Use
colors that are compatible with the overall color scheme of the facade. Solid colors or simple, muted
stripe patterns are appropriate.”
 
Thank you!
 
Shannon Crossley (she/her)
NorthWind Architects, LLC
 
126 Seward Street
Juneau, AK  99801
 
p.907.586.6150 (x208)
f.907.586.6181
www.northwindarch.com
www.facebook.com/northwindarchitects
 
 
 
 
NorthWind Architects acknowledges the Southeast Alaska Native nations upon whose traditional lands we live and work. 

Our homes and office are  located on the traditional lands of the Lingit Aani (Tlingit) people.
 I kaax gunalchéesh yéi ax toowú yatee. I am thankful for you.
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